

Minutes of the Annual Meeting March 10th, 2020, 8:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

The Annual meeting of the Maple Lake Township was called to order by Clerk Esther Doran at 8:04 PM.

There was a motion by Tom Neumann to have Kevin Marquette to be moderator. Kevin Marquette accepted, and the Clerk turned over the meeting to the moderator.

The minutes from the March 12th, 2019 Annual meeting were read by Moderator Kevin Marquette. A motion was made by Ron Wolff, seconded by Bradley Holland to accept the minutes, as read. Motion carried.

Clerk Esther Doran read the Board of Audit Report and stated that the bank statements and treasurer's financial records all matched for the end of the year.

Copies of the 2019 Disbursements and Receipts Ledger were available for the residents to read. Motion by Tom Neumann and second by Greg Gindele to dispense with reading of warrants paid. Motion Carried.

Tom Neumann gave a road report about what was done on the roads last year. There was some discussion about the roads and what was done and what the Board is planning to do for this year, 2020. Tom Neumann discussed that he applied for a grant, but we won't know if we will receive that grant until April.

There was a motion by Ron Wolff to continue the discussion for the 2021 Tax Levy until the meeting on August 18th, 2020 at 7:00 PM at the Maple Lake Township Hall. It was seconded by Bradley Holland. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Greg Gindele and seconded by Tom Neumann to name the Maple Lake Messenger as the official paper of publication for the year 2020. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Mike Elsenpeter seconded by Greg Gindele to name Star Bank of Maple Lake as the official Bank for the Township for the year 2020. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Tom Neumann and seconded by Mike Elsenpeter to set the voting hours from 10:00 AM to 8:00 PM for the March 9th, 2021 election of township officers and the annual meeting to be convened at 8:00 PM at the Maple Lake Township Hall. There was a discussion about the start times, but everyone decided that it was best to keep the start and end times the same. Motion Carried.

The results of the Annual Township Election of Officers were read. Total ballots cast for Supervisor, three-year term, 99 Write-in votes. Thomas Hackenmueller 58, Kevin Marquette 34, Tom Otto 4, Gerry Gapinski 2, Gail Runke 1.



Minutes of the Annual Meeting March 10th, 2020, 8:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

The Board met immediately after the annual meeting was continued to have the Board of Canvass and to certify the Annual Election of Town Officers.

There was a motion made by Tom Neumann to set the recognition fund at \$100 it was seconded by Greg Gindele. Motion Carried.

There was a motion by Mike Elsenpeter and seconded by Tom Neumann to continue to discuss the Tax Levy for 2021 until August 18th, 2020 at 7:00 PM at the Maple Lake Township Hall. Motion Carried.

Attest,		
_/s/	_/s/	
Esther Doran	Kevin Marquette	
Clerk, Maple Lake Township	Moderator	